MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MAY 15, 1973

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

BANKSON BARKER BOGLE

DAVIES

HANSBAUGH

JAY

KAEHLER

LATURNER

BROWN

COUNCILMEN ABSENT: BAILEY

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON MAY 1, 1973 WERE PRESENTED TO COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO NATIONAL CASH REGISTER CONTRACT IN THE AMOUNT OF \$413.00. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KNEHLER CLAMB SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT THIS CONTRACT BE TABLED UNTIL THE CONTRACT COULD BE GONE OVER MORE THOROUGHLY. MOTION CARRIED.

THREE REQUESTSSFOR TWO WEEK VACATION PAY IN LIEU OF VACATIONS WAS SUBMITTED BY CINDY JORDAN, MARY ANN BULLARD, AND ROBERT S. TURNER. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THEY BE GRANTED TWO WEEK VACATION PAY. MOTION CARRIED.

MR. MEL HAINES OF KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF LABOR WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND EXPLAINED THE WIN PROGRAM TO THE CITY OF GALENA AND THE PURPOSE TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT WITH THE CITY. THEY FURNISH ONE MAN TO BE TRAINED BY THE CITY TO OPERATE AN ASPHALT PAVING MACHINE. THE WIN PROGRAM WOULD THEN IN TURN REIMBURSE THE CITY ALL THE MONEY PAID TO THE TRAINEE, INCLUDING THE CITITES PART OF FICA, INSURANCE, WORKMANS COMPENSATION, AND GROUP HOSPITALIZATION. TRAINING WOULD LAST A PERIOD OF EIGHT MONTHS, AT WHICH TIME, THE CITY WOULD TAKE TRAINED INTO THE CITY PAYROLL AND AT SUCH TIME BE TAKEN OFF THE PROGRAM FINANCIED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE CITY SIGN THE CONTRACT AS PRESENTED BY MR. HAINES. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE TELEPHONE BOOTH AT FIFTH AND MAIN BE MOVED TO A DIFFERENT LOCATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT THE CITY INSTALL, ON A TIME PERMIT BASIS, A WATER LINE FOR COX'S TRAILER PARK. COST BEING APPROXIMATELY \$675.25, WITH A MONTHLY RATE OF \$115.20 FOR WATER AND SEWER. AFTER SOME DISCUSSION IT WAS BROUGHT TO VOTE WITH THE COUNT OF EIGHT AFFIRMATIVE AND ONE NEGATIVE VOTE WHICH WAS CAST BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER. MOTION CARRIED.

A LETTER TOFRON STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION WAS READ BY MAYOR MURRAY, WHICH STATED THAT THE SPEED ZONE ON WEST 7TH FROM DEWEY TO CITY LIMITS, BE CHANGED FROM 30MPH TO 35MPH. THE CITY ATTORNEY IS TO DRAW UP AN ORDINANCE TO ALLOW UNIFORM SPEED. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY DRAW UP THE ORDINANDE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BARKER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBAUGH THAT THE CITY ATTORNEY DRAW UP AN ORDINANCE TO ALLOW CITY EMPLOYEES WITH 15 DONSECUTIVE YEARS BE AUTHORIZED A THREE WEEK VACATION. THOSE HAVING 20 YEARS OF CITY SERVICE BE AUTHORIZED A FOUR WEEK VACATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT NO FUNERALS ARE TO BE AT OAK HILL AND GALENA CEMETERIES AFTER SATURDAY NOON AND SUNDAY, AND THAT THE SEXTON BE AUTHORIZED TO HAVE THOSE DAYS OFF. A SHOW OF HANDS VOTE INDICATED SIX YEA'S AND THREE NEY'S. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE CEMETERY ROAD LEADING TO OAK HILL CEMETERY BE PATCHED WITH THE MONEY FROM THE CEMETERY FOND FUND CONDITION CARRIED.

REV. THOMAS, CHAIRMAN OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE, WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING. REV. THOMAS INFORMED COUNCIL OF THE MEETING HELD ON MAY 8, 1973 THAT THE FOLIOWING HOMES WERE APPROVED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE.

LINDA GANDY - 1507 JOPLIN DAN QUALLS = 2020 SHORT
JAMES ATKINS - 16TH & WATER
JOHN SHINDLER, 22nd SHORT JOHN CURE - 1200 E 7TH

TOM BOAZ - 2116 SHORT DELLENA TITUS 5-10 TRAILER PARK 18TH & WOOD EDNA WAMMACK - 1604 E 13TH DEWAYNE WIT - 1823 GALENA AVE.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT COUNCIL PASS THE MOTION ON THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE'S RECOMMENDATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY READ A CONTRACT BETWEEN COUNTY AND CITY REVENUE SHARING. THE CITY OF GALENA'S SHARE BEING \$13,860.00. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT THE MOTION BE APPROVED. MOTION CARRIED.

BILL MURRAY WAS PRESENT AT MEETING AND EXPLAINED HOW HE FELT ABOUT BILL LYERLA AND HIS RUDENESS TO HIS SISTER-IN-LAW, MYRA CARLISLE, THE DAY OF THE STORM. THERE WAS QUITE SOME DISCUSSION ON THE MATTER WITH COMMENTS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBAUGH, KARR, AND LYERLA. LYLERA EXPLAINED, HE WAS ACTING ON ORDERS. MR. BILL MURRAY AND MISS CARLISLE LEFT THE ROOM IN ANGER.

MR. CARLISIE, REPRESENTATIVE OF LIONS CLUB, EXPLAINED THEIR TRYING TO FURNISH TREES, (TYPE OF TREES AND HOW MANY), TO INTERESTED PERSONS HAVING TREES BLOWN AWAY BY THE STORM. MR. CARLISIE ASK TO RETURN TO NEXT REGULAR MEETING TO INFORM COUNCIL AS TO THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROJECT.

REV. THOMAS EXPLAINED THE SHORTAGE OF TWO MEMBERS ON THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE. MAYOR MURRAY IS TO APPOINT THE TWO POSITIONS AT THE NEXT MEETING.

CITY ATTORNEY DISCUSSED THE CHANGES IN MUNICIPAL COURT TO TAKE PLACE IN THE NEAR FUTURE. THE CHANGES COSTING MORE MONEY FOR THE CITY.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BOUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT AN AD FOR APPLICATIONS WOULD BE IN LOCAL PAPER FOR LIFEGUARD.OF THE CITY SWIMMING POOL. A FIRST CATOR CERTIFICATE IS REQUIRED AND A COPY TO BE FILED IN THE CITY CLERKS OFFICE.

MAYOR MURRAY MADE THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. HAROLD MCCOY TO PUBLIC WORKS SUPERIMENDENT. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. ROLL CALL VOTE INDICATED STYYEA'S, ONE NEY, GAST ENGHANSRAUNH, AND ONE ABSTAIN CAST BY KAEHIER. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED MR. JOHN BEECHAM AS PARKS CARETAKER. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BOGLE THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

MAYOR MURRAY MADE THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. NEAL MENZIE TO BUILDING INSPECTOR. WITH THE JOB REQUIRING TWENTY HOURS A WEEK. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT AN ORDINANCE BE DRAWN UP FOR BUILDING INSPECTORS THAT A SALARY BE SET OF \$175 PER MONTH. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MERRAY MADE THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. WM. RUSSELL BROCK TO SECURITY OFFICER. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE MOTION BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY MADE THE REAPPOINTMENT OF SIX AUXILIARY POLICEMENT WEBSTER, REV. THOMAS, CHARLES SLIGER, JIM BASH, GLEN MCLASSLIN, AND WIRWEL NETHAND MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE APPOINTMENTS BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Jaka Litari

MAYOR MURRAY MADE THE APPOINTMENTS OF THE NEW AUXILIARY POLICEMEN:

1.MR. B.R. NEWMAN -MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.

2.MR. IRA KELLEY - MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN JAY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE FOUR FOLLOWING NAMES TO BE APPOINTED AS PATROLMAN:

1.ROBERT S. TURNER - MUTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED

BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.

2.LEONARD F. FRY - MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN JAY THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.

3. JOHN W. STEPHENSON - MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.

4.BILL A. LYLERA - MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED THE NAME OF MR. ROY HOPKINS FOR SWIMMING POOL MANAGER. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES THAT THE APPOINTMENT BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED NAME OF COUNCILMAN HANSBAUGHTFOR FIRE CHIEF, MR. HOWARD LITCH AS ASSISTANT AND MR. JOHN ALLEN AS 2ND ASSISTANT. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN DAVIES AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THE APPOINTMENTS BE CONFIRMED. MOTION CARRIED.

ORDANANCES#698 WAS PRESENTED TO COUNCIL SHOWING:

REGULAR \$ 8760.79 PAYROLL 5976.35 SEWER 16.47 TOTAL 14753.61

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN LATURNER THAT THIS TOTA PPECAPPROVED YOR PAYMONTON MOTIONS CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADY BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BARKER THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNED. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

B. JOE LATURNER, CITY CLERK

130 g